
Defendant sentenced to TIME
SERVED and 3 years of
Supervised Release after
pleading guilty to one count of
Reentry of a Removed
Alien, in violation of 8 U.S.C. §
1326(a), (b)(2).

USA v. Jiminez-Centeno
Judge Brandon S. Long

Case #: 23-cr-6

Defendant sentenced to TIME
SERVED and 3 years of
Supervised Release after
pleading guilty to one count of
Reentry of a Removed
Alien, in violation of 8 U.S.C. §
1326(a), (b)(2).
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USA v. Cerrato
Judge Nannette J. Brown

Case #: 25-cr-97

USA v. Carter
Judge Nannette J. Brown

Case #: 23-cr-22

Defendant sentenced to 97
months of imprisonment
and 3 years of Supervised
Release after pleading guilty
to two counts of Conspiracy
to Distribute and Possess
with the Intent to
Distribute Cocaine, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)
(1) and 924(a)(8).

USA v. Torres
Judge Eldon J. Fallon

Case #: 23-cr-152

Defendant sentenced to TIME
SERVED and 10 years of
Supervised Release after
pleading guilty to one count of
Possession of Materials
Involving the Sexual
Exploitation of Minors, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. §  2252(a)
(4)(B) & (b)(2).  Defendant also
ordered to pay restitution in
the amount of $3,000.00.

 Click here, or visit www.attorneyjameswashington.com to subscribe to this newsletter.

Did You Know?

The United States Sentencing Commission publishes “Quick Facts.”  These facts give readers information about
specific areas of the federal criminal sentencing process.  The facts can be found at ussc.gov/research/quick-facts.  

In June, the USSC focused on Prison Contraband (items that can pose a risk to security or the prison
environment).  Did you know that over the past five years, more than 850 people have been sentenced for prison
contraband?  The most common violation dealt with cell phones.  Drugs and weapons rounded out the main
causes for the violations.
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USA v. Adamesc
Judge Nannette J. Brown

Case #: 24-cr-217

Defendant sentenced to 27
months of imprisonment
and 3 years of Supervised
Release after pleading guilty
to one count of Conspiracy to
Commit Access Device
Fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C.
§ 1029(b)(2).  Defendant also
ordered to pay restitution in
the amount of $250.42.

USA v. Gilchrist
Judge Susie Morgan

Case #: 24-cr-169
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USA v. Williamson, Jr.
Judge Nannette J. Brown

Case #: 23-cr-169

Defendant sentenced to 120
months of imprisonment
and 10 years of Supervised
Release after pleading guilty
to one count of Possession
with Intent to Distribute
Controlled Substances, in
violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)
(1) and 841(b)(1)(A).

Defendant sentenced to 3
years of Probation and a
$4,000.00 fine after pleading
guilty to one count of Falsely
Impersonating a Federal
Officer, in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 912.

USA v. Cockheran
Judge Susie Morgan

Case #: 23-cr-142

Defendant pleaded guilty to
multiple counts and was
sentenced as follows: 262
months of imprisonment
and 8 years of Supervised
Release for one count of
Conspiracy to Distribute
and Possess with the Intent
to Distribute Cocaine, in
violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846; 48
months of imprisonment
and 1 year of Supervised
Release for one count of
Unlawful Use of a
Communication Facility in
violation of 21 U.S.C. § 843;
262 months of
imprisonment and 6 years
of Supervised Release for
one count of Possession with
the Intent to Distribute
Cocaine, in violation of 21
U.S.C. § 841(a) and 841(b)(1)
(A); 180 months of
imprisonment and 3 years
of Supervised Release for
one count of Felon in
Possession of Firearm, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)
(1) and 924(a)(8).

Sentences to be served
concurrently.
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Psalms 69:33 - For the Lord hears the poor, And does not despise His prisoners.

Heed His word and pray for the detained, 

incarcerated, and less fortunate among us.  

Did You Know?

According to a report issued by the Prison Policy Initiative in
2024, Louisiana has the highest incarceration rate in country,
and the second highest rate in the world (behind El Salvador).  

The J Group, LLC
650 Poydras Street, Suite 2430

New Orleans, LA 70130
www.attorneyjameswashington.com * 504-285-3872

https://www.prisonpolicy.org/global/2024.html
http://www.attorneyjameswashington.com/

